
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
AGENDA ITEM 

Department of General Services /  
Parks & Recreation 

 

 
 
Date: November 4, 2022 

To: The Honorable Board of County Commissioners  

Thru: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 
 Michael C. Zito, Assistant County Administrator 
  
From: Beth Powell, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Subject: Treasure Coast Consulting, Inc. Assignment of Agreement re: RFP 2022059 

 

 
BACKGROUND: 
On August 16, 2022, the Board of County Commissioners awarded RFP 2022059 to Treasure 
Coast Consulting, Inc. DBA Treasure Coast Concessions to provide mobile food concession 
services outline in the RFP.  The service areas include North County Aquatic Center, Dick Bird 
(South County) Regional Park, Gifford Aquatic Center, the Intergenerational Center, and Fran B. 
Adams (North County) Regional Park. 
   
DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS: 
On, October 4, 2022, staff received notification from Thomas Burger, Concessionaire (Treasure 
Coast Consulting, Inc. DBA Treasure Coast Concessions), that the DBA had been assigned to 
DeAquino Concessions, Inc. (DeAquino).  The owners of DeAquino, Brandon DeAquino and Zoey 
Patterson, were previously employees of Mr. Burger and conducted concession services at the 
County facilities under this Agreement.  With the DBA assignment and for other personal reasons, 
Mr. Burger has requested that the Concession Agreement be assigned to DeAquino who now holds 
the DBA for Treasure Coast Concessions, and who has purchased all business equipment necessary 
to operate the concession business under DeAquino Concessions, Inc.  All other provisions within 
the Agreement will remain in effect. 
 
FUNDING: 
No funding is required for this Assignment of Agreement and there should be no affect to the 
revenue produced through this Agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff respectfully requests that the Board of County Commissioners approve the Consent to 
Assignment of Agreement to DeAquino Concessions, Inc. and authorize the Chair to execute the 
same after review and approval by the County Attorney. 
 
ATTACHEMENTS: 

1. Agreement – Indian River County and Treasure Coast Consulting, Inc. DBA Treasure Coast Concessions, 
dated August 16, 2022  

2. Consent to Assignment of Agreement Between Indian River County, Treasure Coast Consulting, Inc., and 
DeAquino Concessions, Inc. 

 
 
APPROVED AGENDA ITEM FOR NOVEMBER 22, 2022 

CONSENT AGENDA 
BCC Meeting    11-22-2022 
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